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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Thursday, September 04, 2008 1:50 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 594577)

Attachments: 08-05690ord.doc

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

9/4/2008



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL VASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMﬁlSSION
DIRECTORY
Chai Enterprises, Inc. TGE52 Leovera2@aol.com No
Fernando A. Ascenio THO61 faainc@hotmail.com No
Global Shredding Technologies, LLC TG962 Sgarber@onmmisource.com No
Home Management Systemns TG99 walieresouthard@aol.com No
Hytek Solutions, Inc TF340 HYTEK@WORLDNET.ATT.NET No
JLR Communications, Inc. TG887 jray.jlinc@verizon.net No
MAJOR COMMUNICATIONS CONSULTING, INC. THO66 majorabdual@ao.com No
North Coast Payphones, Inc. TG896 HMEISTER@COINCALL.COM No
OCS Communications, Inc. THOD6S richard@rfowen.com No
SeaCoast Communications, L.L.C. THOO05 rfryar6986@cox.net No
Tallahassee Community College TG626 Forgeyg@tcc.fl.edu No
Unicom Communications, LLC TG098 dparker@unicomcommunications.com No
VersaTel, Inc. TG695 DSKSJISKS4@aol.com No

Printed on 9/4/2008 at 1:49:31 PM




Commission Clerk

From: Mail Delivery System [MAILER-DAEMON@smtpo01.teklinks.com)
Sent: Thursday, September 04, 2008 1:51 PM

To: Commission Clerk

Subject: Undelivered Mail Returned to Sender

Attachments: Delivery report; Undelivered Message Headers

s
=
I=

j-;u

Deiivery  Undelivered
port.txt (454 bage Headers.

This is the mail system at host smtpo0l.teklinks.com.

I'm sorry to have to inform you that your message could not be delivered to one or more
recipients. It's attached below.

For further assistance, please send mail to postmaster.

If you do 8o, please include this problem report. You can delete your own text from the
attached returned message. .

The mail system

<Forgeygetcc.fl.edu>: host 150.176.200.4[150.176.200.4] said: 550 5.1.1 User
unknown (in reply to RCPT TO command)



Commission Clerk

From: System Administrator

To: iray.jlinc@verizon.net

Sent: Thursday, September 04, 2008 1:51 PM

Subject: Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 594577)

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients.

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 594577)
Sent; 9/4/2008 1:50 PM

The following recipient(s} could not be reached:
jray.jlinc@verizon.net on 9/4/2008 1:51 PM
The e-mail account does not exist at the organization this message was sent to. Check the e-mail address, or contact the recipient directly to

find out the correct address.
<mail.psc.state.fl.us #5.1.1 smtp;550 5.1.1 unknown or illegal alias: jray.jlinc@verizon.net>
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Commission Clerk

From: System Administrator

To: Leovera2@aol.com

Sent: Thursday, September 04, 2008 1:51 PM

Subject: Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 594577)

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients.

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission {Email ID = 594577)
Sent: 9/4/2008 1:50 PM

The following recipient(s) could not be reached:
Leovera2@aol.com on 9/4/2008 1:51 PM

There was a SMTP communication problem with the redipient’s email server. Please contact your system administrator.
<mail.psc.state.fl.us #5.5.0 smip;550 MAILBOX NOT FOUND>



Commission Clerk

From: System Administrator

To: Sgarber@omnisource.com

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
Sgarber@omnisource.com on 9/4/2008 1:51 PM

There was a SMTP communication problem with the recipient's email server. Please contact your system administrator.
<mail.psc.state.fl.us #5.5.0 smtp;550 No such user (Sgarber@omnisource.com)>
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Commission Clerk

From: System Administrator

To: majorabdual@ac.com

Sent: Thursday, September 04, 2008 1:51 PM

Subject: Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 594577)

Your message did not reach some or alt of the intended recipients.

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 594577)
Sent: 9/4/2008 1:50 PM

‘The fallowing recipient(s) could not be reached:

majorabdual@ao.com on 9/4/2008 1:51 PM
There was a SMTP communication problem with the recipient's email server. Please contact your system administrator.

<mail.psc.state.fl.us #5.5.0 smtp;550 Unrouteable address>
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Commission Clerk

From: System Administrator

To: HYTEK@WORLDNET.ATT.NET

Sent: Thursday, September 04, 2008 1:51 PM

Subject: Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 594577)

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients.

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Cormission (Email ID = 594577)
Sent: $/4/2008 1:50 PM .

The following recipient(s) could not be reached:
HYTEK@WORLDNET.ATT.NET on 9/4/2008 1:51 PM

There was a SMTP communication problem with the recipient's email server, Please contact your system administrator,
<mail.psc.state.fl.us #5.5.0 smtp;551 not our customer>
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Matilda Sanders “PSC- 08 -6 Y44 -PRA - T ﬂO&Qq
From: Gloria Ross
Sent: Tuesday, August 05, 2008 11:44 AM
To: GLK - Orders / Notices
Cc: Victor McKay L
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted mmmﬁ; s,,?m‘
i ETAY £ PRy
Date and Time: 8/5/2008 11:42:00 AM =¥ A }‘L! 54 l EVE
Docket Number: 080326-TC
Filename / Path: 1:\2008\080326\080326vsmdoc.doc
Order Type: Imposes Fine

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION ORDER IMPOSING PENALTIES AND COLLECTION COSTS,
AND REQUIRING PAYMENT OF DELINQUENT REGULATORY ASSESSMENT FEES, OR CANCELLING
PAY TELEPHONE SERVICE CERTIFICATES FOR VIOLATION OF RULE 25-4.0161, FLORIDA

ADMINISTRATIVE CODE
| faxed

| maited

\ 3 emailed
\ES CcF*ﬂ%Cfi

DOCUMI Y NEMOU G -DATE
06872 AlG-6a

FPSC-COMMISSION £ 7o




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

- — ADDRESS
P EMAIL N
NAME oot | ADDRESS OO

BIRECTORY

Chai Enterprises, Inc. TG852 Leovera2(@aol.com No

Fernando A. Ascenio THOGI faainc@hotmail.com No

Global Shredding Technologies, LLC TG962 Sgarber@omnisource.com No

Home Management Systems TG991 walteresouthard(@aol.com No

Hytek Solutions, Inc TF340 HYTEK@WORLDNET. ATT.NET No

JLR Communications, Inc. TG887 Jray.jlinc@verizon.net No

MAJOR COMMUNICATIONS CONSULTING, INC. THO66 majorabdual@ao.com No

North Coast Payphones, Inc. TGR96 HMEISTER@COINCALL.COM No

OCS Communications, Inc. THO6S richard@rfowen.com No

SeaCoast Communications, L.L.C. THOO5 rfryar6986@cox.net No

Tallahassee Community College TG626 Forgeyg@tce.fl.edu No

Unicom Communications, LLC TGO98 dparker@unicomcommunications.com No

VersaTel, Inc. TG695 DSKSJSKS4@aol.com No

rinted on 8/6/2008 at 11:08:44 AM
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Commission Clerk TG‘@J

From: Sysiern Administrator done

To: jray.jlinc@verizon.net Cd ’ - I

Sent: Wednesday, August 06, 2008 11:09 AM FGX 0|0k [0%
Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 733123)

Subject:

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients.

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 733123)
Sent: 8/6/2008 11:09 AM

The following recipient(s) could not be reached:

jray Jlinc@verizon.net on 8/6/2008 11:09 AM
The e-mail account does not exist at the organization this message was sent to. Check the e-mail address, or cantact the recipient directly to

find out the correct address.
<mail.psc.state.flus #5.1.1 smip;550 5.1.1 unknown or jllegal alias: jray.jlinc@verizon.net>



Commission Clerk 'TG— D2

From: Systenm Administrator doh C

To: Leovera2@aol.com Cd I ,

Sent: Wednesday, August 06, 2008 11:09 AM ng 69 Ob Og
Subject: Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 733123}

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
LeoveraZ@aol.com on 8/6/2008 11:09 AM

There was a SMTP communication problem with the recipient's email server. Please contact your system administrator.
<mail.psc.state.fl.us #5.5.0 smtp;550 MAILBOX NOT FOUND:>



1692

: Systemn Adminisi aivi dOhe
'}l:';?m' géztr%er@(i)r;nizc;jrze.com -Fg)(gd 0% lﬂb ( 08

Sent: Wednesday, August 06, 2008 11:09 AM
Subject: Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 733123)

Commission Clerk

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients.

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission {Email ID = 733123)
Sent: 8/6/2008 11:09 AM

The following recipient(s) could not be reached:
Sgarber@omnisource.com on 8/6/2008 11:09 AM

There was a SMTP communication problem with the recipient's email server. Please contact your system administrator.
<mail.psc.state.fl.us #5.5.0 smtp;550 No such user (Sgarber@omnisource.com):
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Commission Clerk TH0G(G

From. Systermn Adimirustraton done L g
To: majorabdual@ao.com ,() /0
Sent: Wednesday, August 06, 2008 11:09 AM £ Q‘ﬂcd 0%

Subject: Undeliverabie: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission {Email ID = 733123)
Your message did not reach sorne or all of the intended recipients.

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission {Email ID = 733123)
Sent: 8/6/2008 11:09 AM

The following recipient(s} could not be reached:
majorabdual@ao.com on 8/6/2008 11:09 AM

There was a SMTP communication problem with the recipient's email server. Please contact your system administrator.
<mail.psc.state.fl.us #5.5.0 smip;550 Unrouteable address>
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Commission Clerk T+ 340

From: Sysien Adniristrator 0[0 h C

To: HYTEK@WORLDNET ATT.NET W,Q‘n@l og“job[gg
Sent: Wednesday, August 06, 2008 11:09 AM

Subject: Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 733123)

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients.

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Emait ID = 733123)
Sent: 8/6/2008 11:09 AM

The following recipient{s) could not be reached:
HYTEK@WORLDNET.ATT_NET on 8/6/2008 11:09 AM

There was a SMTP communication problem with the recipient’s email server. Please contact your system administrator.
<mail.psc.state fl.us #5.5.0 smip; 551 not our customer:>
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Commission Clerk TG’(D%

From; e Delivery System [MAILER-DAEMOUN@smipo01.leklinks.comj
Sent: Wednesday, August 06, 2008 11:09 AM 0 6
To: Commission Clerk h -
Subject: Undelivered Mai! Returned to Sender '@X(«d 0% lﬂ‘ﬂlog
Attachments: Delivery report;, Undelivered Message Headers

= g

Delivery  Undelivered
port.txt (454 bage Headers.

This is the mail system at host smtpo0l.teklinks.com.

I'm serry to have to inform you that your message could not be delivered to one or more
recipients. It's attached below.

For further assistance, please send mail to postmaster.

I1f you do so, please include this problem report. You can delete your own text from the
attached returned message.

The mail system

<Forgeyg@tcc.fl.edus»: host 150.176.200.4[150.176.200.4) sgaid: 550 5.1.1 User
unknown (in reply to RCPT TO command)
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Docket No.080329-TC Date Docketed: 06/18/2008 Title: Compliance investigation of PATS Certificate No. 5401, issued
to Unicom Communications, LLC, for apparent first-time
violation of Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment

Company: Unicom Communications, LLC Fees: Telecommunications Companies.
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